T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Petition Hearing -
Cabinet Member
for Planning and

Transportation

Date: WEDNESDAY, 17
FEBRUARY 2010

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Committee

Keith Burrows, Cabinet Member for
Planning and Transportation

How the hearing works:

The petition organiser (or his/her
nominee) can address the Cabinet
Member for a short time and in turn the
Cabinet Member may also ask questions.

Local ward councillors are invited to these
hearings and may also be in attendance
to support or listen to your views.

After hearing all the views expressed, the
Cabinet Member will make a formal
decision. This decision will be published
and sent to the petition organisers shortly
after the meeting confirming the action to
be taken by the Council.

Published: Date Not Specified

Contact: Nav Johal

Tel: 01895 250692

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: njohal@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=5553&action=view_doc&cid=104

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

T

-~
7
5

=

L'L“t’

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS MAY ATTEND

1
2
3

To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public.
To consider the report of the officers on the following petitions received.

Farmlands - Request to install a zebra crossing in the locality of the sheltered
housing unit known as Ascot Court, Farmlands or adjacent to it

Edinburgh Drive, Ickenham - Request for a Residents Parking Scheme in
Edinburgh Drive

Clifton Gardens, Hillingdon East - Clifton Gardens and surrounding roads
requesting measures to alleviate serious traffic problems in the area (in relation to
Abbotfield and Swakeleys Schools)

Edwards Avenue, South Ruislip - Petition against speeding along Edwards Avenue
and surrounding streets

Hill Lane/ Hill Rise, West Ruislip - Waiting Restrictions Petition



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

TITLE: FARMLANDS, EASTCOTE - PETITION REQUESTING A
PEDESTRIAN CROSSING

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation
| Report Author | | Steve Austin
| Papers with report | | Appendix A

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To inform the Cabinet Member that two petitions have been
received, requesting a pedestrian crossing in the vicinity of Ascott
Court, a sheltered housing unit.

Contribution to our The request will be considered as part of the Council’s strategy for

plans and strategies road safety and provision of pedestrian crossings.

Financial Cost There are none associated with the recommendations to this
report.

Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected Northwood Hills, Eastcote and East Ruislip

RECOMMENDATION

That the Cabinet Member

1. Discusses with petitioners their concerns with crossing roads in the vicinity of
Ascott Court and listens to their suggestions on possible locations for a

pedestrian crossing.

2. Subject to 1 above, asks Officers to undertake a feasibility study for the possible
installation of a pedestrian crossing and report back.

INFORMATION
Reasons for recommendation
The petition requests are acknowledged and before deciding on whether a pedestrian crossing

can be provided, the Cabinet Member will need to be advised on both feasibility and estimated
cost.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempeggse Fress & Public)



Alternative options considered

Alternative locations for a pedestrian crossing can be discussed with the petitioners.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

None at this stage

Supporting Information

1.

Two petitions have been submitted to the Council, both requesting a “zebra”
pedestrian crossing on Joel Street in the proximity of Ascott Court. As the
petitioners are asking for the same crossing facility it is suggested to the Cabinet
Member they can be considered together in the same report.

One petition with 46 signatures predominately signed by residents of Farmlands,
Eastcote has been presented to the Council under the following heading:

“We the undersigned residents hereby request Hillingdon Council to install a zebra
crossing in the locality of the sheltered housing unit known as Ascott Court,
Farmlands or adjacent to it’.

Farmlands is a small cul-de-sac parallel to Joel Street and accessed from
Wiltshire Lane. At its southern end there is Ascott Court, a sheltered housing
development. The road layout is indicated on Appendix A.

The other petition with 29 signatures all of which are from residents of Ascott
Court was presented under the following heading;

“We the following residents of the London Borough of Hillingdon and Ascott Court,
Farmlands, HAS 2LJ call on the London Borough of Hillingdon to install a zebra
crossing urgently, to avoid future fatalities and enable elderly residents to cross
this busy road safely”

A request for a zebra crossing is clear but it is not clear where the petitioners
consider a crossing is required. It is likely to be on Joel Street but further
clarification is required before the Council could consider a feasibility study.

The Cabinet Member will remember an item on a previous Road Safety
programme, which introduced a central refuge in Joel Street just north of Wiltshire
Lane. This was provided to assist pedestrians cross Joel Street at this point,
primarily to access a bus stop on the east side of Joel Street. The petitioners
clearly prefer a formal pedestrian crossing and subsequently have asked for a
zebra crossing at or close to the existing refuge.

The Cabinet Member will also be aware, the Council endeavours to introduce as
many pedestrian crossings as possible as part of an annual programme, subject
to funding. The success of individual crossings is dependent on it being located in
the desire line of pedestrian movement. Although formal pedestrian crossings are
the safest place to cross roads, it has become apparent from accident records that
possibly the most hazardous area is within 50 metres. Subsequently, it is

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010

Part 1 (MembgrggRress & Public)



necessary to locate these facilities where they would be most used by residents
with little deviation from their desired path line.

8. It is suggested the Cabinet Member invites the petitioners to suggest suitable
locations and subject to their viability asks officers to undertake a feasibility study
to install a zebra pedestrian crossing on Joel Street close to Ascott Court,
Farmlands including the estimated cost and report back.

Financial Implications

There are none associated with the recommendations to this report as a feasibility study can be
undertaken with in-house resources. However, if the Council subsequently considers and
approves the installation of a pedestrian crossing, a suitable funding source will need to be
identified. One could be the Council's Road Safety programme and another possibly an
allocation from Transport for London under a walking budget heading.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To allow the Cabinet Member to discuss in detail the petitioner’'s concerns and where they
consider a pedestrian crossing would be most appropriate.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

If the Cabinet Member subsequently approves the introduction of a pedestrian crossing, Public
Notice would be given so that objections can be submitted to the Council for consideration.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance
Legal
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Petition received 27" November 2009
Petition received 30" December 2009

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempeggse Bress & Public)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



APPENDIX A

OLUCL/C LIS L WY QUELSPUE’ [ JULIA/SI]E[ALRDY/UOPSUL| | LH /2 IVAQS UOPSUL I LWISLIE=}10/ /UL

600¢ £8¢61.0001 Vs 6007 £8¢610001 uopBulliH Jo ybnoiog uopuo sBuipaasoud (110 Jo uopnoasold
Juld Jo 8yeq o 0} pes| Aew pue ybLAdod umol) sebuul uononpoldal pasuoyineun WBuAdos umoin @ ao1Q Asuonels sAisalely 1oH

600¢'¢l'Sl
GOBL :9]eng xoiddy 10 Jajj04ju0) 9y} 40 Jjeyaq uo ASAING 82UBUPIQ JO Uolssiwlad ay) yim [BLLeW AoAIng @ouBupI() uo paseq s| dew siy |

11071 93987 moie-T 1Ly deta



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda ltem 4

TITLE: EDINBURGH DRIVE, ICKENHAM - PETITION REQUESTING A
“RESIDENTS PERMIT PARKING SCHEME”

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation \
| Report Author | | Steve Austin |
| Papers with report | | Appendix A |

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To inform the Cabinet Member that a petition has been submitted
from residents of Edinburgh Drive, Ickenham requesting a
‘Residents Permit Parking Scheme”

Contribution to our The request can be considered as part of the Council’s strategy for
plans and strategies on-street parking.

| Financial Cost | | There is none associated with the recommendations to this report. |
Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected Ickenham

RECOMMENDATION
That the Cabinet Member

1. Meets and discusses with the petitioners their concerns with parking in
Edinburgh Drive.

2. Subject to No. 1 decides if all households of Edinburgh Drive, Edinburgh Close
and The Paddock should be informally consulted regarding support for a
Residents Permit Parking Scheme.

INFORMATION
Reasons for recommendation
Discussions with the petitioners will allow the Cabinet Member to fully understand their

concerns and if it is considered appropriate consult residents in this area of Ickenham, bounded
by a railway line, a major road and a school.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempeggse Press & Public)



Alternative options considered

None at this stage, as the petitioners have requested a Residents Permit Parking Scheme.
However, further options could arise from the discussion with petitioners.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

None at this stage

Supporting Information

1.

A Petition with 20 signatures, all from residents of Edinburgh Drive, has been submitted
to the Council requesting a Resident Parking Scheme. The petition was signed by just
over one-fifth of households of Edinburgh Drive which were spread uniformly along the
road.

Edinburgh Drive is parallel to Long Lane in Ickenham and has a junction at its northern
end with Glebe Avenue and with Long Lane at its southern end. It is indicated on
Appendix A and although not shown on the plan just to the south of the properties in
Edinburgh Drive, there is The Douay Martyrs Secondary School which has a vehicular
entrance from Edinburgh Drive. At the northern end, Ickenham Underground Station is
on Glebe Avenue, a short distance from the junction with Edinburgh Drive.
Consequently, at either end of the road, there appears to be two traffic attractors and
motorists may consider Edinburgh Drive a convenient road for parking which would
mostly be long term throughout the day.

The request of residents is acknowledged but the Cabinet Member will be aware the
Council’s policy is only to consider the introduction of Residents Permit Schemes where
they will be supported by the majority of residents within a feasible area. The latter is
required to avoid undue transfer of parking to other roads. In general therefore, it would
not be recommended to the Cabinet Member that a single road such as Edinburgh Drive
could be considered for a Residents Permit Parking Scheme. However, with its location,
it could be considered a relatively self contained area as it has Long Lane, a major road,
to its west, the Underground Railway Lines on the west, The Douay Martyrs Secondary
School to the south and waiting restrictions on Glebe Avenue in the north.

The Cabinet Member will recall, a similar request in the form of a petition from residents
of Willow Tree Close which is on the northern side of Glebe Avenue, a short distance
from the junction with Edinburgh Drive. As this road is a cul-de-sac, it could be
considered for a Residents Permit Scheme and subsequently, the Cabinet Member
approved consultation with residents. It is suggested to the Cabinet Member that he
discusses with petitioners the potential strength of support for a Residents Permit
Parking Scheme in this area of Edinburgh Drive which would need to include Edinburgh
Drive and The Paddock. There may be potential to join with Willow Tree Close for an
area wide Residents Parking Scheme.

Financial Implications

There are none associated with recommendations to this report. However, if subsequently the
Council were to consider installation of a Residents Permit Scheme in this area of Ickenham, a

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010

Part 1 (MembgrggRrgss & Public)



funding source would need to be identified, and this would usually be from an allocation of the
Parking Revenue Account surplus.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To allow the petitioners to discuss directly with the Cabinet Member their concerns with parking
in Edinburgh Drive so that the Cabinet Member can give due consideration to whether to
proceed with the Council’s own consultation.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Before proceeding with the consideration of a detailed parking scheme, all residents in the
potential area are consulted for their views.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Corporate Finance
Legal

There are no specific legal implications, the Cabinet Member has discretion as to whether he
thinks an informal consultation is required.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Petition dated 29" October 2009

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempeggse Bress & Public)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



APPENDIX A

600Z/21/20 wiyadesspueTyy JULLd/SI)R[ALLIS}/UOPSUL[[TH/ANAOS UOPSUL| 1Y WSEO=HI//- U HY
600¢ £8¢61000} YIS 6002 £82610001 uopBuyjiH J0 ybnoiog uopuo ‘sBuipaaoid [IAD Jo uonnodssold
6002212 Juld Jo @leq o 0] pes| Aew pue 1yBuAdos umol) sebuijul uononpodidal pasuoyineun JyBuAdod umoid @ 8O fusuonelg s,Aissley 1o
1G¥e :9|e0g Xolddy 10 Jg|jouo?) ayj Jo Jleyaq uo Aaaing aoueuplQ Jo uoissiwled ayj yim [euajeul AaAung 8oUBUPIO U paseq S| dew syl




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 5

TITLE: CLIFTON GARDENS, HILLINGDON - PETITION
REQUESTING MEASURES TO ALLEVIATE TRAFFIC PROBLEMS

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation
| Report Author | | Steve Austin
| Papers with report | | Appendix A

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To inform the Cabinet Member that a petition has been received
from residents of Clifton Gardens concerning problems with traffic
in their road and asking the Council to introduce measures that will
alleviate the situation.

Contribution to our The petition request can be considered as part of the Council’s

plans and strategies strategy for road safety.

Financial Cost There are none associated with the recommendations to this
report.

Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected Hillingdon East

RECOMMENDATION
That the Cabinet Member

1. Discusses with petitioners their concerns with traffic in Clifton Gardens and the
possible measures that could be considered to address the issues raised.

2. Subject to the outcome of 1 above asks Officers to investigate the feasible
measures identified as part of the Council’s Road Safety programme.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

The residents of Clifton Gardens have raised traffic issues as a concern but ameliorative

measures need to be acceptable to them to be successful. If measures are identified they can
be considered as part of the Council’'s Road Safety programme.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse Fgess & Public)



Alternative options considered

These will be discussed with the petitioners.
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)
None at this stage

Supporting Information

1. A petition with 283 signatures has been received from residents of Clifton Gardens under
the following heading:

“The traffic congestion and parking situation approaching the Abbotsfield and Swakeleys
School complex from the junction of Long Lane and Clifton Gardens has been a severe
problem for a number of years and is one that should be addressed as soon as possible,
especially in light of the proposed expansion of the School site through the Building
Schools for the future project. We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge
our leaders to act now to introduce a scheme (or schemes) to alleviate the growing
problems caused by the above’.

2. In a covering letter to the petition, the organiser emphasises that Clifton Gardens is the
main access to two schools which attracts problems with parents/guardians dropping and
collecting pupils at school starting and finishing times. There is also concern that
currently two applications are under consideration, one for a block 6 flats and another for
extensive re-development of one of the school sites. This is considered will exacerbate
the current problems experienced by residents.

3. Clifton Gardens is indicated on the map attached as Appendix A. It is on the east side of
Long Lane and at its far eastern end is the vehicular and pedestrian access to
Abbotsfield and Swakeleys Schools. Approximately, midway along the road there is a
crossroad junction with Snowden Avenue/Brampton Road. The petition organiser also
points out that Clifton Gardens, presumably the western end carries “Rat-running” traffic
attempting to avoid congestion on Long Lane. It is likely the eastern section carries the
brunt of any problems with school traffic. Clearly, Clifton Gardens would also be the
main route used by emergency services should an incident occur on one of the school
sites.

4. The Cabinet Member will be familiar with issues raised by residents living in the close
vicinity to schools and it is not an easy matter to solve without unduly impacting on these
residents. Clearly any measures introduced will only be successful if they are acceptable
to local residents.

5. Within the covering letter, the petition organiser indicates a meeting has been held with
residents of Clifton Gardens and that several options have been put forward that they
would like the Council to consider. These have not been incorporated into the petition
and it is suggested the Cabinet Member discusses with petitioners their suggestions and
identify any feasible measures that could be included in the Council’s Road Safety
programme.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (MemlpaggePrgss & Public)



Financial Implications

There are none associated with the recommendations to this report. The investigation of
feasible measures can be carried out with in-house resources. However, if measures are
introduced in Clifton Gardens, a budget will need to be identified and due to the road safety
implications, it may be possible for the Cabinet Member to consider an allocation from the
Council’s Road Safety programme.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To allow the Cabinet Member to discuss in detail, residents concerns and the potential solutions
that could be considered.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

If the Council subsequently approves the introduction of traffic measures in Clifton Gardens, all
residents will be consulted prior to the Cabinet Member arriving at a final decision on a
proposed scheme.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS
Corporate Finance
Legal

The proposals for the introduction of road safety measures to alleviate problems in Clifton
Gardens can be achieved by exercising powers under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and
Highways Act 1980. On the basis of the information contained in this report, it does not appear
that there are special legal implications for this particular matter. The client will be required to be
mindful of the statutory procedures imposed upon the traffic authority for the making of Traffic
Management Orders which spring from the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Officers are
familiar with these procedures. In cases of doubt, Legal Services will be instructed. The decision
maker must balance the relevant considerations to best give effect to the discharge of the
statutory duty to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic and
other traffic.

In considering any consultation responses, decision makers must ensure there is a full
consideration of all representations arising including those which do not accord with the officer
recommendation. The decision maker must be satisfied that responses from the public were
conscientiously taken into account in finalising the officer’'s recommendation.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Petition received 21% October 2009

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse FPess & Public)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



UUUL/C L LY

APPENDIX A

Wil IMOTUILUD TP Y +C.—L.C.\0Qhﬂ._.Crr_.d..—\r—C—.\CC.———.-hn‘_.\x_.: NUO CCTOC.——:r—. E.—U.—CI,—_.L\\.C._.._._

600¢ £82610001
600¢CLL
L6y

2 QD
Juld jo e1eq
:9[eog xoiddy

600Z £8261.0001 uopbBuljiH o ybnolog uopuo "sBuipasosold [1A1D 10 uonnossold
0} pee| Aew pue ybuAdoo umoli) sebuuyul uononpoudal pasuoyineun WYBLAdoo umol) @ e Asuonels s fisale JoH
10 J49]]0.0U0D By} JO Jleyaq uo Asang ooueupIO JO uoIssiwIad 8yl Yim [elslew AeAINg e@oUBUpI() Uo peseq si dew siy ]

g i amm%m@gf

THL

HOEv ]

Ny <A

uium W}@J AN PSS

: mm&ﬁ@w

) ¢
e Wit

OGN

130 | a8ed

noAe T uLrg dep



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 6

TITLE: EDWARDS AVENUE, RUISLIP — PETITION REQUESTING
ACTION TO STOP SPEEDING

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation
| Report Author | | Steve Austin
| Papers with report | | Appendix A

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To inform the Cabinet Member that a petition has been received
from residents living in the South Ruislip area asking for action to
stop “dangerous speeding that occurs on Edwards Avenue”.

Contribution to our The petitioner’s request can be considered as part of the Council’s

plans and strategies annual programme of road safety initiatives.

Financial Cost There are none associated with the recommendations to this
report.

Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected South Ruislip

RECOMMENDATION
That the Cabinet Member

1. Discusses with petitioners their concern with speeding traffic in detail and the
possible options to address issues that would be acceptable to residents.

2, Subject to 1, asks Officers to include the request and possible options in the
Road Safety programme.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

The success of traffic measures which address speeding are largely successful if they are
acceptable to local residents. These can be identified with petitioners for further detailed
investigation by Officers within the Road Safety programme.

Alternative options considered

These will be discussed with petitioners.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse Feess & Public)



Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

None at this stage

Supporting Information

1.

A petition with 64 signatures has been received from residents in the area of South
Ruislip, south and east of Station Approach and West End Road respectively. The
signatures consist of half from residents in Edwards Avenue and the remainder from
roads within the area.

The petition heading is as follows:

“We, the undersigned, request the council take immediate action to stop the dangerous
speeding that occurs along Edwards Avenue and surrounding streets, when motorists try
to jump the queue along Station Approach, Ruislip. This speeding occurs at all times of
the day, not just at rush hour times. Residents are particularly concerned as children
walk along this route to attend Bourne Junior School and feel it is only a matter of time
before a serous accident occurs”.

The road layout in this part of South Ruislip is indicated on Appendix A and shows
Edwards Avenue is parallel with Station Approach. At the junction of West End Road
and Station Approach, there are traffic signals and Edwards Avenue from the plan would
appear to be an attractive route for motorists to avoid this junction. As a consequence of
this, a diagonal road closure was installed at the junction of Edwards Avenue and Mahlon
Avenue some years ago and this prevents traffic from Station Approach by-passing the
signal installation for access to West End Road. Both Station Approach and West End
Road are busy, as the latter is an important link to the A40 Western Avenue. For most of
the day, queuing occurs in Station Approach on the approach to West End Road. There
is a ‘turn left’ filter from Station Approach into West End Road.

It would now seem that due to the extensive queuing on Station Approach towards West
End Road, motorists are endeavouring to by-pass the queue and from Appendix A, it
would appear a number of side roads along Station Approach link with Edwards Avenue
and could be perceived by drivers as an attractive route to “jump” the queue. The
petitioners point out this has become a frequent occurrence and that these motorists
travel at inappropriate speeds.

There are a number of options to address speeding traffic and one could be the
introduction of a further diagonal closure. This however would require the support of
most residents living within the area whose vehicle journeys could be made more
torturous. This would be a more cost affective solution then the introduction of Traffic
Calming measures, assuming appropriate ones could be identified in Edwards Avenue.
Whatever measures can be developed would require the support of local residents most
affected.

It is suggested the Cabinet Member discusses in detail with petitioners their concerns
with speeding traffic and endeavour to determine options that Officers could investigate
in detail as part of the Road Safety programme.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010

Part 1 (MemlpaigePrgss & Public)



Financial Implications
Any measures that are subsequently approved by the Council would require funding from the
Road Safety programme, and would be subject to budget availability and capital release and

approval rules. At this stage, the estimated cost for these measures is unknown and will only
be determined following investigation and consultation with residents.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To allow the Cabinet Member to discuss directly with petitioners their concerns and possible
measures to address the issues.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

Consultation with local residents would be carried out if suitable traffic measures could be
identified to address the petitioners concerns.

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

Legal

There no are no special legal implications for this matter.

Should there be a decision that further measures are to be considered then the relevant
statutory provisions will have to be identified and considered in due course.

In considering any consultation responses arising, decision makers must ensure there is a full
consideration of all representations arising including those which do not accord with the officer
recommendation. The decision maker must be satisfied that responses from the public are
conscientiously taken into account.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Petition received 6" October 2009

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse Briess & Public)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



APPENDIX A

600¢/01/8¢C wadedspuefy JULIA/S91e]atUa]/UOPSUL[IH/TUAOS UOPSUL Y WHSLOT41/ /MY

y ; d 110 Jo uonnassoud

AVl 6002 £8261000} uopBuliH jo ybnoiog uopuoT sbuipsadoid |IAl

600¢ Mwwmr% _‘omm uud jo an_ Q 0} pes| Aew pue ybLAdod umoi) sefuliul uononpoidal pasuoyneun ybuAdos umoin @ 810 Aisuonels sfisale JoH
CLBY “m_mmw “xoiddy 1O 19]|0U0D) BY) 1O JeYaq uo ABAING S2UBUPIQ JO UOISSIWIad ay} Yiim [elsiew AeAINg soueUpIQ U0 paseq s| dew syl

- 7 EREARETE I | I T

€

"N FEL T
% >, wgv\sww”f
AAV\M .

> x 2\ OHEd ssaujeng \AA\M ] Avﬂx.m px
NN Aessipo N

moKe| yurig dep

ddp.ﬂ)ms.ﬂ



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 7

TITLE: HILL LANE/HILL RISE, RUISLIP — PETITION REQUESTING
LIMITED TIME WAITING RESTRICTIONS

| Cabinet Portfolio | | Planning and Transportation \
| Report Author | | Steve Austin |
| Papers with report | | Appendix A |

HEADLINE INFORMATION

Purpose of report To advise the Cabinet Member that the Council has been sent
details of consultation undertaken by residents of Hill Lane and Hill
Rise on concerns with commuter parking and their preferred
course of action to prohibit it.

Contribution to our The petitioners request will be considered in accordance with the
plans and strategies Council’s strategy for on-street parking controls.

| Financial Cost | | There is none associated with the recommendations to this report. |
Relevant Policy Residents and Environmental Services

Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected West Ruislip

RECOMMENDATION
That the Cabinet Member

1. Notes the residents concerns with “All day” commuter parking in their road and
the request for limited time waiting restrictions.

2, Asks Officers to carry out a Council consultation with residents of Hill Lane and
Hill Rise to point out that waiting restrictions will apply to themselves as well as
visitors and if a scheme is still acceptable what are the preferred hours of
operation.

INFORMATION

Reasons for recommendation

It is clear residents of Hill Lane and Hill Rise are concerned with the level of commuter parking
which they report has increased in recent months. The proposed Council consultation will

ascertain the level of support for their preferred choice of limited time waiting restrictions with
the knowledge that restrictions will also apply to residents.

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse Bress & Public)



Alternative options considered

The residents have carried out their own consultation on the options available to address “All
day” commuter parking and their preferred choice is limited time restrictions.

Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s)

None at this stage

Supporting Information

1.

A local Ward Councillor for Hill Lane and Hill Rise presented to the Council questionnaire
returns from residents indicating responses to a number of questions about concerns
with “All day” commuter parking. The questionnaire responses have been treated as a
petition and accordingly are presented to the Cabinet Member for consideration. The
petition organiser who is understood to be a resident of Hill Rise or Hill Lane circulated a
questionnaire asking residents to indicate their views regarding “All day” commuter
parking and a preference for measures that are available to address the issue. A further
optional question asked residents if they wished to include their name and address.

The location of Hill Lane and Hill Rise is indicated on Appendix A. It is close to West
Ruislip Station and consequently is attractive to commuters for parking. Although the
plan attached as Appendix A would indicate there is a vehicular connection between
Ickenham Road and Hill Lane, it is closed to vehicle traffic, a short distance south west of
Hill Rise when it becomes a pedestrian and cycle path only. Nevertheless, Hill Lane and
Hill Rise would appear to be a convenient place for commuters to park and walk to West
Ruislip Station along Hill Lane.

Twenty nine consultation responses were handed to the Council of which only half
indicated the respondents address. All those that did came from either Hill Lane or Hill
Rise and it is assumed the other half which are essentially anonymous also came from
residents of Hill Lane and Hill Rise.

The results have been analysed by the petition organiser and briefly are as follows:

"1 90% of responses find commuter parking is a problem, if only sometimes.

"1 83% have found a significant increase in commuter parking in the past few
months.

1 Nearly two-thirds have had difficulty accessing drives because of parked vehicles.

"1 88% of responses want limited time waiting restrictions to deter “All day” parking

Tl Over three-quarters of responses indicate they do not want a Residents Permit
Parking Scheme.

It is clear from the results there is concern with the level of commuter parking in these
roads and that it appears to be increasing. The residents were offered by the
questionnaire two options to address this parking. One was a one-hour waiting
restriction which was supported by 88% of responses and the other was a Residents
Parking Scheme of which 77% were against. Unfortunately, however the petition
organiser when addressing the question of a restricted waiting time scheme, informed
residents that this would not apply to themselves. This is not possible and those who
replied may have been misled on one of the options to deter commuter parking.
Although in the past the Council has introduced one-hour waiting restriction schemes in

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010

Part 1 (MemlpaigePrgss & Public)



roads close to this part of West Ruislip, since that time the Parking Manager has pointed
out that experience with a one-hour period in which to carry out affective enforcement is
providing difficult and that a minimum 2 hour period is much preferred. The Cabinet
Member will recall petitions from residents in the roads close to Hillingdon Underground
Station where the preferred times for restricted parking is 2 hours in the morning and 1
hour in the afternoon. This would appear to be affective and has not been the cause of
complaints from residents.

6. It is clear the residents of Hill Lane and Hill Rise are concerned with commuter parking
and that it is steadily increasing to the extent it interferes with suitable access to their off-
street parking. In view of the unfortunate information supplied to residents that waiting
restrictions for one-hour a day are practical and would not apply to themselves, it is
recommended to the Cabinet Member that the Council undertakes its own consultation to
point out waiting restrictions will apply to residents and ask if they wish to continue with
their request for these measures. It can also be pointed out to residents that a minimum
2 hour period, and preferably one morning and one afternoon, would be needed to
effectively deter “All day” parking.

Financial Implications

There are none associated with recommendations to this report as the Council consultation
would be carried out utilising in-house resources.

EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES
What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To determine the level of support for limited time waiting restrictions in Hill Lane and Hill Rise
after residents had the opportunity to be informed they would apply equally to themselves.

Consultation Carried Out or Required

One of the recommendations is that the Council carries out his own consultation.
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

Legal

There no are no special legal implications for the proposal for an informal consultation.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Responses received 12" October 2009

Cabinet Member Petition — Planning & Transportation Wednesday 17 February 2010
Part 1 (Mempegse Bress & Public)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



APPENDIX A

[VIVAVIGTAVE Wi & &) r\r\r,vr\w Q(FGC.UW\:-U P.q _q .v-\vw.(r(v\vuﬂ.—.ﬂ. —FFEQ.—.\-\PCW\CC.———.»‘WI‘_,\N_.FF U0 SCT.C r_._.—_..:-*. FF-—U_::I%_.C-\\cfﬁ

600¢ £€8¢610001) VIS 6002 £€82610001 uopbulliiH jo ybnoiog uopuoT ‘sbuipeesoid |IAID 10 UONDBSOIC
B002°0L°ET JuLd jo 8req e 0} pes| Aew pue WBuAdos umotn seburyul uononpoldas pasuoyineun ybuAdoo umoiD @ eoo Alsuonels sfissle Jok
CLBY 18|B0S "Xoiddy 10 19)|05u0D) 8y} JO Jleyaq uo ABAang aodueupl( JO uoissiwiad ayl Yyim [BlUalew ASAINS 8oUBUpIO) U0 pased s dew siy ]

| 1 Jo | a8eg mmoAeTjuLlg dey



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



	Agenda
	3 Farmlands - Request to install a zebra crossing in the locality of the sheltered housing unit known as Ascot Court, Farmlands or adjacent to it
	Farmlands, Eastcote

	4 Edinburgh Drive, Ickenham - Request for a Residents Parking Scheme in Edinburgh Drive
	Item 2 - FINAL - Edinburgh Dr, Ickenham - Petition Requesting a 'Residents Permit Parking Scheme' - Appendix A

	5 Clifton Gardens, Hillingdon - Clifton Gardens and surrounding roads requesting measures to alleviate serious traffic problems in the area (in relation to Abbotfield and Swakeleys Schools)
	Item 3 - FINAL - Clifton Gdns, Hillingdon - Petition Requesting Measures to Alleviate Traffic Problems - Appendix A

	6 Edwards Avenue, Ruislip - Petition against speeding along Edwards Avenue and surrounding streets
	Item 4 - FINAL - Edwards Ave, Ruislip - Petition Requesting Action to Stop Speeding - Appendix A

	7 Hill Lane/ Hill Rise, Ruislip - Waiting Restrictions Petition
	Item 5 - Hill Ln & Hill Rise, Ruislip - Petition Requesting Ltd Time Waiting Restrictions - Appendix A


